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Please Reply To:  
S a m  S i m o n s  
3 5  G r i f f i n  R o a d  S o u t h   
B l o o m f i e l d ,  C T  0 6 0 0 2  
203-482-5156 
S a m . S i m o n s @ T -
M o b i l e . c o m

                             March 2, 2016 
 

Attorney Melanie Bachman 
Connecticut Siting Council  
1 0  Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06501 

 
     EM-T-MOBILE-028-150406 
                          T-Mobile Site ID CT11472A 
                          29 Mahoney Road, Colchester  CT 
                             Notice of Compliance with Conditions and Construction Completion 

 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 

 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby acknowledges your notice to modify this existing 

telecommunications facility, pursuant to Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies with the 
following conditions: 

 
• Install coax and TMAs in accordance with the structural analysis report prepared by FDH 

Engineering, dated March 24, 2015 and stamped by Dennis Abel; 
• Within 45 days following completion of the equipment installation, T-Mobile shall provide 

documentation that its installation complied with the recommendations of the structural analysis; 
• Any deviation from the proposed modification as specified in this notice and supporting materials with 

the Council shall render this acknowledgement invalid; 
• Any material changes to this modification as proposed shall require the filing of a new notice with the 

Council; 
    •    Within 45 days after completion of construction, the Council shall be notified in writing that 

construction has been completed; 
• Any nonfunctioning antenna and associated antenna mounting equipment on this facility owned and 

operated by T-Mobile shall be removed within 60 days of the date the antenna ceased to function; 
•    The validity of this action shall expire one year from the date of this letter; and 
• The applicant may file a request for an extension of time beyond the one year deadline provided that 

such request is submitted to the Council not less than 60 days prior to the expiration. 
 

The attached PE Closeout Letter dated April 30, 2016 provides evidence of compliance with the conditions 
outlined by the Council. 

In addition, T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the acknowledged modifications were 
complete as of September 10, 2015. 

                                                                                                                                             Sincerely, 
                                                                 

                                                                                                                  Sam Simons    
                                                                                                                 Samuel Simons, T-Mobile 
 
 

 CC: Mark Richard, T-Mobile 
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FIELD INSPECTION REPORT 

DATE JOB # 

February 11, 2016 15-001 

PROJECT 
   T-Mobile L700 Alteration (Building Permit #19474) 
PREPARED ProTerra Design Group, LLC  T-Mobile Site Name: Rt 2/Colchester-Bozrah 
BY: 4 Bay Road  T-Mobile Site No.: CT11472A 
 Building A; Suite 200  29 Mahoney Road 

 Hadley, MA 01035  Colchester, CT 

 413-320-4918  CONTRACTOR OWNER 

  D & A Construction T-Mobile Northeast, LLC 
SUBMITTED Peter Nute  
TO: SBA Communications Corp.  WEATHER TIME 

 134 Flanders Road  Partly Cloudy, 20° F 3:30 PM 

 Suite 125  PRESENT AT SITE ORGANIZATION 

 Westborough, MA 01581  Victor Moreno ProTerra Design Group, LLC 

 
The following is a report documenting the construction which has been completed to date at the above-
mentioned site. The following report documents the visual inspection from ground level of completed 
construction for general conformance with T-Mobile L700 Alteration construction drawings prepared by Hudson 
Design Group, LLC, 1600 Osgood Street, Building 20 North, Suite 3090, North Andover, MA 01845 dated March 
12, 2015, sealed by Daniel P. Hamm, III CT Reg. No. 24178. 
 

1) Three existing panel antennas have been replaced with three new panel antennas (one per sector) on 
existing pipe mounts. The new panel antennas have been vertically centered on the platform. 

2) The existence of new Smart Bias Tees as shown on the Construction Drawings was not able to be 
determined from the ground. If in place, the components have been shielded from view behind the 
antennas. 

3) All three remaining panel antennas (one per sector) have been repositioned on their existing pipe mounts 
to vertically center them on the platform. 

4) Six lengths of coaxial cable have been run from the antenna level to the ground equipment following 
existing cables through the monopole and over an existing ice bridge. 

5) It has been presumed that RAN equipment has been added inside the existing 6201 cabinet at ground 
level. 

6) A new BBU cabinet has been not added as shown on the Construction Drawings. It is presumed that this 
may be done at a future date during a future expansion. 

7) The existing 60 amp, 2 pole breaker for the 6201 cabinet has not been upgraded as the new BBU cabinet 
was not installed. 

8) It is assumed that the electrical work was completed by a licensed electrician and a permit has been pulled 
and signed off on by the authority having jurisdiction. 

9) New components were connected to the existing ground system. 
10) Site is clean.  
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Typical sector showing new and old panel antennas 

 

  
Six lengths of new coaxial cable and six lengths of 

existing coaxial cable on ice bridge 
Existing 6201 cabinet 

 




